



Dan Moss

CFO and Vice Chairman Emeritus of the World Chamber of Commerce
Atlanta, Georgia, United States

For over 40 years Dan has been involved in the investment, business and civic communities around Atlanta. He has helped hundreds of individuals and families achieve their financial goals. Through his involvement in the capital community, Dan has also helped launch start-up businesses as an angel investor and entrepreneur.

Experience

The World Chamber of Commerce
Vice Chairman, Treasurer, and Chairman of the Committee on Investment & Economic Development
2009 - Present (15 years)
Atlanta, Georgia

Event planning and organization to gather the international community of Atlanta together with government, business leaders, Consuls and Ambassadors to enhance international and domestic business, with the goal of creating jobs and wealth. Dan received an Achievement Award in 2012 from the chamber for his white paper publication on how certain immigration changes would drive US economic growth and development. A copy of this white paper is attached.

Morgan Stanley Capital International
Sr. Vice President Global Wealth Management
February 2009 - February 2013 (4 years 1 month)

UBS Financial Services - Senior Vice President / 2006 - 2009 (3 years) / Atlanta, Georgia
Prudential Financial - Senior Vice President / 1988 - 2006 (18 years) / Atlanta, Georgia
EF Hutton and Company - Vice President / 1974 - 1988 (14 years) / Atlanta, Georgia

Education

UNC Chapel Hill
Bachelor's degree, Economics and political science · (1966 - 1970)
College for Financial Planning / C.F.P. (Certified Financial Planner), Financial Planning and Services · (1973 - 1974)